

Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 11/2/21

Minutes recorded by Danielle Haley, Business Official of DFC Grant, in absence of coalition secretary.

Attendance

1116	ndance				
	Alison Brewer-Hunter GCHS Teacher		Allison Stone GC Schools Psychologist		Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director
	Amanda Walker GCMS Counselor		Amy Martin NKADD		Andrea Doughty Anthem Medicaid Health Promotions
	Brandy Feagan WIS Sr. High Principal	X	Marsha Bach NKY HD	X	Carley Powers NorthKey Prevention Team
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Claudette Herald GC Schools DPP		Clay Mattingly GCHS Principal
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Chuck Dills Judge Exec	X	Danielle Haley- Project Director GC Public Info Officer
X	David Borton CMZ FRC			X	Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany
	Delaney Chapman St. Elizabeth		Dione Kinman Dry Ridge Housing	X	Emily Dade GCMS YSC
	Heather Clay GC SIS		Jacqalynn M. Riley Magistrate 1 st Dist		Jason Frilling GCMS Principal
	Jenny Mann Parent		Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	X	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth
	Judy Jackson Local Volunteer		Karen Schreyer FFLAG		Karla Hurley MCE FRC
	Kasey Mason WIS Jr. High Counselor		Katrina Davis Humana		Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC
	Keith Morris St. Elizabeth		Leslie Knight Judge		Leslie Salsbury Passport Health
X	Linda Bates WellCare		Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth		Lorie Dunn Ext. Office- SNAP Edu.
X	Marianne Smith DRE FRC		Nicole Davis CHS Asst. Principal	X	Nicole Frevola Collab. Specialist - NorthKey
			Mary Beagle GC Health Coord.		Mary Schneider Ext. Office- Cancer Control
	Mary Tucker NKY Health Dept				Pat Horton
	Rachel Retherford WIS Sr. High Counselor		Rebecca Moore Women's Crisis Center		Rebekah Thomas GCMS Counselor
	Rhonda Dupuy Parent		Rhonda Schlueter Former GC Nurse		Ronda Smith GC CDW
	Riley Colson SES FRC		Robert Morgan GCMS SRO	X	Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Roger Humphrey Magistrate 3 rd Dist.			X	Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC		Shelli Johnson WIS Academic Advisor	X	Suzy Culbertson NKYHD - Harm Reduction
	Tammy McClelland KY Courts		Tatiana Bradley Cabinet		Tim Polley Pastor Dry Ridge Christian Church



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 11/2/21

Minutes recorded by Danielle Haley, Business Official of DFC Grant, in absence of coalition secretary.

Tony Cooper Parent	X	Tyler Mullins – Vice Chair GCHS YSC	Wanda Hammons First Responder
Wray Jean Jump Circuit Clerk		Christina Weinel NKADD	

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview

- October was very busy with Red Ribbon Week/Prevention activities throughout the month in addition to ongoing programs – Prescription Disposal Pouches (GCHS Food Pantry & Relatives Raising), Presentations at Williamstown 5th-12th, KIP Survey, Proper storage for confiscated vapes, Environmental Scan, Regional Mtg
- \$120,125.05 Budget Remaining

In-Kind Time Reporting

Person	Purpose	Hours	Youth Impacted	
Marianne Smith	Dinner Table Project	5		
Mariann Smith	Dry Ridge City Council Meeting	1		
David Borton	Red Ribbon Week	11		
Linda Bates	Community Impact Council	Find out if this applies to coalition volunteer time		

Local Government Meeting Reports

Local Government wiceting Reports	
Crittenden, David Borton	
Dry Ridge, Marianne Smith	St. E in Dry Ridge for sale. Drug addiction/rehab facility Brightview looking to purchase. Issue with Zoning Ordinance. Changed in 2018 from medical to professional offices. St. E. was 'grandfathered' in. New facility may not be accepted under current ordinance. Next steps: meeting with city council and owner, formal application. Additional concern because previously another pain clinic in Grant Co. was shut down for illegal activity.
Williamstown, Kelly West	
Fiscal Court, Kelly West	
Corinth, N/A	



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 11/2/21

Minutes recorded by Danielle Haley, Business Official of DFC Grant, in absence of coalition secretary.

Old Business

Members that want to be eligible for office and eligible to vote in Sept. 2022 election must sign a Coalition Involvement Agreement, attend at least 4 coalition meetings and 1 coalition event/year. Sector Representatives signed a CIA in March 2021 that goes through March 2022. If you are not sure if you have a signed CIA on file, contact Launi.

New Business

Secretary needed – record minutes of monthly meeting and occasional executive committee meeting, no other commitments required.

Agency Announcements

Nicole, NorthKey - Collaborative Effectiveness Survey to help provide trainings the coalition might need Carley, NorthKey – Lock Boxes coalition requested to support Relatives Raising should arrive next week

Next Meeting: December 6, 2021 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. via Zoom
Camille Croweak, Ky Marijuana Prevention Enhancement Specialist, Delta 8 Presentation